O O i W N =

\©

—_
— O

—
W N

14

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

June 16, 2014

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry,
NH.

Present: Chairman Tom Dolan; Councilors Tom Freda, Jim Butler and John Farrell; Town Manager Kevin Smith; Executive
Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent; Vice Chairman Jim Butler

who serve us here and abroad.

lan stated before the meeting gets started he wants to

Chairman Dolan stated that the agenda is p& Al h
e Councﬂ meetings. Questions and comments need

reiterate the rules of engagement that the Cod‘n%%ﬂ :
to be directed to the chair. There should be 00 ,,s»-&?vants to speak to someone other than the Chair
they need to ask permission, and 1@ usually granted, aysithe eetin .4%» te started off with Public Comment. Chairman

Dolan opened it up to the p(éigz "%%é? b j}%ﬁe Council.
i

il
I\
0
i,

i iy 1 K ;?ﬁ‘ 4 N
h eg%i{g‘\ \ﬁwm 13 %
i i ‘tmniuz . .
Martin Srugis, 17 WimB v‘,’ n Drive, %%'% d that he v{%h ’httle clarlﬁcéi on, in the Londonderry Times he read that the
Council is getting over a ha ta{f{rglillion dallars from the Y % S Warehouse and it is going into a TIF account. Srugis stated that
D :

he knows the bond was never‘« Ug 'IF District was established. Srugis asked why is the one being

diverted ther@ _ g Genera | Dolan askédiCouncilor Farrell to answer the question as he is the leader of
strategic j Ves. C { k] Farrel By é% it is assessed where the Town stands. Right now all they are
doing i 1ng around dlr’éﬂ uﬁglﬁktrymg . éﬁ%’?next steps are. They still have to go through the Planning Board
process s ¢ is not going 16} ; ha ; ’untll next Apr11 1*. Councilor Farrell stated that we need to wait to see what is

Wi G il is doing, because the Town has never had a TIF before and in trying to
understand it, -% at we the Counciliss ingjthyough a series of discussions between developers and lawyers. Councilor
Farrell stated that'thike are a lot of di ussions going on that are not open yet, of exactly how the Pettingile Road area is going
to build out, Councﬂ%a iRarrell stated t ‘:he Council is taking things slowly and no one is paying any money right now. Srugis
stated that that was gom%i% L}be his ngf %ygluestlons has anything been exchanged between the developer there and the Town.
Councilor Farrell stated" h T atch the Woodmont piece, there is a very complicated process around developer

l1 'i‘;’lfa t it would not surprise him if the same process was being followed. Councilor Farrell
stated that there should be little ,,ﬁ’ en to the taxpayers. Councilor Farrell stated that the Council has not gone down the path
of what to do yet. Town Manager Smith stated that when the Council designated that area a TIF district, it automatically, any
revenues above and beyond what the Town was currently getting in that area would start going into a separate account, the TIF
account, because it was designated a TIF district. Town Manager Smith stated that the money from that account can only be
used for improvements to that area so long as the district stays up there. At any time the Council decides to dissolve that
district, any money that would be in that TIF account that are not used there, would all go back into the general fund. Srugis
stated that it was his understanding that if you designate a TIF district you have to float a bond and the bond pays for the
improvements in the district and then the base rate that you get the taxes on, anything above that would go to pay for the bond.
Srugis stated that he is curious as to why we created a TIF district that the Town can automatically start putting money into.
Chairman Dolan stated that the bond is one option that the taxpayers have. You can set aside money in the TIF district for
improvements in that district without going through a bond.

Chairman Dolan stated that he was going to take up Ordinance #2014-4 because there has been a special request Councilor

1of7



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Farrell would like to make. Councilor Farrell stated that since Councilor Butler can’t be here and he will be leaving at eight
o’clock, Councilor Farrell stated that if the Council agrees, can the Ordinance be tabled to the next meeting? Councilor Green
and Freda mentioned that they were fine with that. Chairman Dolan stated that it will be tabled until the next meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING

Councilor Green motioned to open Public Hearing and second by Councilor Farrell.

2014-12 will be addressed first. Chairman Dolan introduced the hcep' (no of Murrays Junkyard run by Mr. Dudek. Chairman
Dolan asked Richard Canuel, Londonderry’s Building Inspector, %;‘\’%r;@“" | *status is. Canuel stated as the Council is aware;
again it is a Public Hearing matter as it was last year regarding tk%i iefits of w}lcense renewal for Mr. Dudek doing business.
Over the past year there have been a number of complamtSz,s%L_t ey have a ﬁﬂj o p investigated by the Building Department.
It "regarding non-¢ 3;&1}@%1ance with conditions of the license. One
‘ o"which was a matter dtﬁ%@@ tention at last year’s hearing as well.
peration. The third has to d ith parking of equipment in the front
3¢ ved by Mr Dudek as a res i
. . o
1cle 1

»—&eﬂw

: an enforcement notice from the

stated that there have been a number of co regardmg deliveries of Junk vehicles after the close of
business at 5 PM. Canuel stated that on occagton®thetesh: i;nts of early deliveries as well, prior to the open of
business at 8§ AM. Canuel stated that it has beeljiiterp: j i’ al Council that the delivery of Junk vehicles is in

operation of the junkyard and the established hotify a0, é?t AM and 5 PM. They should not be delivered
. SO0

after 5 PM. The third item hag ?f}«,»%‘ %& ]

in 2000, there was dlStln%ﬁzgg L ?}sta
issues was the parking ¢ ‘23 Hipment. e e 'm&%ﬂi 3

wall the ﬂat?igb“é\ trucks that the junk vehicles, should not be parked there. Canuel stated that
hlS year end 1nspect10n of thé ) ar A i dl\tself the overall operation and draining of fluids appeared to be
: Sk pe internal operation of the junkyard, Mr. Dudek is following
ng hls ﬁﬁ ection a week ago, he did notice that there were two flatbed
it 'ﬁ%&t‘% Mr. Dudek’s attention this past year. Canuel stated that those

i

W

trucks
issues

¢ g;ll Councilor Freda asked Canuel if he goes out there and sees trucks that
in that front lofipy chowledge from complaints of other incidents where there have been trucks
i{s violation. Canuel stated that the issues with the hours of operation has not been
gtly based on complaints from the neighbors. Canuel stated that the parking of the

Chairman Do ¢
are not suppose

'
present there, whe %‘fd} he consider
observed by his office % ny time. $

trucks in the yard, this is ,_ ‘during the recent inspection, he observed that they were actually parked there and sitting
there. Canuel stated over thepdbsfaht rit has been based on complaints from abutting property owners. Councilor Freda asked
Canuel what is needed to issucigifitice of violation. Canuel stated that it would need to be observed by himself or someone

else from the building department. "Canuel stated it really needs to be official.

Richard Bielinski, 89 Hall Rd, stated that he has been bringing up a number of these issues for years. Bielinski showed the
Council a few pictures he took that day of one of the flatbeds parked out front. Chairman Dolan stated that that issue was
addressed and taken care of. Bielinski passed around photos. Bielinski mentioned the lawsuit in the US District Court in
Concord about the permits for the Clean Water Act and the Water Discharge Act. Bielinski stated that his disappointment is
because it has been brought up for ten years now that some type of permit was needed there and the Town did nothing about it.
Bielinski stated that the actions that are in US District Court in Concord were initiated by the CLF (Conservation Law
Foundation). Bielinski stated that Court action is not a matter of whether the permits exist, they don’t exist, it is to bring the
site into compliance with the Clean Water Act and Water Discharge Act. Bielinski stated that the Council has a copy of it.
Bielinski stated that he doesn’t see how a license can be issued when he does not have all the proper permits required.
Councilor Freda asked Canuel how does he know if he doesn’t have a permit. Bielinski stated that the lawsuit has already been

2 of 7



102

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

checked with the US Government and Mr. Dudek himself stated in the newspaper that if he had known that he needed them he
would have applied for them. Bielinski stated that he wrote a letter to John Farrell when he was on the Zoning Board when
they were letting the new building go in, bringing this all up. Councilor Freda addressed Richard for the record and asked him
if he was speaking as an abutter or neighbor. Bielinski said no he was speaking as a resident of Londonderry. Bielinski stated
that he lives on Hall Road a half a mile up the road. Bielinski stated that on the hours of operation, the Town took Mr. Dudek
to Court about six years ago. Bielinski stated that Mr. Dudek signed a stipulation stating the hours are eight to five, but things
have been going on after five.

Gerard Adams, 54 Hall Rd, stated that he fully expects that the Council w111 give him his license tonight. Adams stated that

there have been a number of complaints over the last few years. Adamsf d that last year Attorney Ramsdell mentioned

operating after five o’clock. Adams stated that the Council also asked ¢ ,‘k“ of the property if he would do a certain thing

and he didn’t and the license was issued anyways. %3?%
{

Claudet Adams, 54 Hall Road, addressed a question to Co i
comments to the Chair. Adams stated that she can answer,
Adams stated that she thought she understood Councilof

ion that Coun% :Freda had before with regard to the court.
’”éntwned in terms of the Court Order and

the expansion of the nonconforming use that it wasn’t dieX Pansmn Adams pointed 6‘iﬁ§i§age 14 of the 1997 Court Order. [See
highlighted attached document]. Adams stated as Coun Qi o Freda mentigned, the Junl@%@kowner was required to move the
building to the original spot where it was located. Adams statg ”} | s
that the fence be replaced so that the trailemiis not in front. I% )
would be reasonable thing to ask that the t%/""% (111:‘*.; pput back the
compliant with the Court Order, and the fé,‘:‘ ‘ ‘
Councilor Green stated that the Council has néjiy
Adams asked if he was following best managem

management practices. Canuefhesi{ e ﬁthat he did

‘G)t done. Adam
d to be behind.

s}éazt\ed that last year she requested
@V ths stated that she beheves it

3} f~ Gourt Order Councilor Freda stated the he agrees
airman ]%f’?g stated that he does appear to be following best
o and: ,‘r Dudckid s to be following the States recommended
best management practice fras it} handhng 0' o J8ian Eﬁe storage"of tires and batteries. Town Manager Smith
stated annually the TOW‘; Qg;eives a co(g\ f the per " ES for iw the junkyards in town. Canuel stated that it is not
from DES, it is a copy offithg; 11cense thaé ”’ ymes from tv i Departmen (‘)f Motor Vehlcles to license junkyard dealer, and
the town does get a copy. Ad i {{(
there.is an entry that says site 1 @ég rformed to
¥ SHiGH m" "mﬂ?g“ é’%ﬁ gat in 19 ;%there was a water act and it specifically states under national

n der that 3 ciﬁiy subject to federal storm water or fluent discharge standards
Tt law perrm sz@ t%’ulred before you can even renew a license you have to have this

pollu’aon “m “elinial 1
of 4OCF33&§ lude Junkym% t%@%tgg unde
permit. C 110r Green state ?T;‘['tus a pro

aa;mE

is not an Butter; however he does drive by every day. Coons stated that looking over

. R i

his site and compa Holbther sites in town; he finds it to be much more pleasmg He does not have cars and
il

trucks parked out fro %;?Qons stated :

stated that he has never sé E-ly parkedithere over night. Coons stated that he has also not observed anyone there past elght or

nine o’clock but he has to ut A ;at he is running a business and if he does own equipment picking up vehicles, if they
are running late because or tra 1‘3 ¢

iiweather. He said he does not see a problem with what Mr. Dudek does.

Attorney Pat Panciocco stated that she was asked by Mr. Dudek three or four days ago, to assist with the matter. Panciocco
stated that what she would like to request after hearing some of the testimony and concerns and observing that a lot of us are
not familiar with the history of the site. Panciocco requested for consideration that the board think about whether they would
be willing to extend Mr. Dudek’s license for a limited period of sixty days, which would give her some time to get the facts
together. Panciocco stated that she understands that there is a court order but she also thinks that there have been some new
ideas that have been floated by her client, Mr. Dudek. Panciocco asked the Council for a sixty day extension.

Councilor Farrell stated that he has no problem with the sixty days. Councilor Freda stated that he would like to see what they
propose to do within the next sixty days, providing that they strictly comply with all the existing conditions right now.
Councilor Green stated that he has a problem with the sixty days. Councilor Green stated that the Council knew they were out
of compliance in November. It is hard to get compliance in two months. Chairman Dolan stated that the Council has been

3of7



155
156
157
158

159 -

160
161

162

163
164
165

166

167
168

169

170
171
172

173

174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185

186

187
188

189
190

191

192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199

200
201

202
203

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

advised by Attorney Ramsdell that the parking of the vehicles/equipment is not something the Council has the authority to
negotiate. That is a Court Order. Chairman Dolan stated that going forward; the Council has asked the Town Official to
enforce that. Panciocco asked Chairman Dolan, from what she has heard, there have been a few different Court Orders
involved with this site. Panciocco stated that if she understands correctly, the term equipment originated with the Court,
Panciocco stated that it would be good to get a clearer definition of what the Court was referring to when they referred to
equipment. Chairman Dolan stated that if it has four wheels and it is used to run the business it is considered equipment, even
though it is road worthy.

Chairman Dolan asked what the Council if they wanted to take a vote on this matter or do it by consensus? Councilor Freda

is fine with giving them until August 11™. Chairman Dolan stated ok, V dek has until August 11" by consensus.

can move or.

Councilor Green read in Ordinance #2014-03, an Amé}
Ceremonies. Councilor Green motioned to approve, seci
the Council. Chair votes 3-0-0.

i le 1, Chapter XXVII, Civil Marriage
1 110 discussion from the public or

?@; thls RSA Hickey stated that it is broken down by
he “'}’“p ve received and then donated equipment from

w‘k Unanticips
n have to give any oftha

back. “Town Manager Sm1th asked if the monies
ci&é‘g&@tated that both her and Doug Smith looked at that

so the Town was.not over on tﬁ’

e
to the dopfif %ﬁ{ {
s o g

Fire anc?gﬁ ;&’%‘3’)
igés%

b

i S
Chairman ﬁ&%éﬁ%n announced that thab
and second byQ c1lor Green. Chi

bt
A .
,.‘ 4
i '7
f .\. o

Chairman Dolan gave a brle é‘n the Musquash and the target shooting topic that has been brought up. Chairman Dolan
stated that he wanted to reassur%“?the public that the Town Council is looking into this matter as to what policy, if any, the
Council should put in place to deal with this issue. Chairman Dolan stated that they have done research to see how the
surrounding towns have dealt with this issue. Chairman Dolan stated that the Town usually brings a new Ordinance to the
public, but this topic will be handled slightly differently. Chairman Dolan stated that once the summer vacation season ends,
there will first be a public workshop on the topic which will give the public an extended period of time to provide input and
advice to the Town Council as they consider what policy, if any, should be put in place. Chairman Dolan stated that the public
should look for the public workshop somewhere in the September time period.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Dolan introduced Order’s #2014-13 and #2014-14, the licensing of a junkyard pursuant to RSA 236. Canuel stated

4 0of 7



204
205
206
207

208

209
210

211
212

250
251

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

that those are two remaining junkyards. The forth junkyard has not filed to renew their license for this year. Canuel stated that
the other two junkyards, S&S Metals and Londonderry Salvage in his year end inspection, he did not know any adverse
conditions that would affect renewal of a license. Both of the entities have filed their certificate statements of compliance with
the best management practices. Canuel stated that he recommends granting renewal of license for both.

Councilor Freda read in Order #2014-13. Motion to approve Order #2014-13 made by Councilor Freda and second byt
Councilor Green. Chair votes 3-0-0.

for discussion made by Councilor Green and
condition on this Order. A license to follow,
at they are in compliance with 123 and just to be
uncil not have that as a stipulation considering it

Councilor Green read in Order #2014-14. Motion to approve Order #20
second by Councilor Freda. Councilor Green stated that he would like
complied with requirements to RSA 236:111-129 and within that s

the year when the leaves have left the tree’s, that the Councj

and make some evalua‘non of the screening and brrn ?@g\}he Council at this time next year for

:‘ﬁi@" ' ;}’%i?rg}%(yards the same, including all of the
conditions. Hours of operation and fence. The Counclllg 1? cussed different options. Ghiai - votes 3-0-0. Canuel stated that he
will make note to physically visit the property this Wlntermgn% tpke a look ati it.

Qci im j?

i ﬁhﬂ%

;{1@52\@“ 4 fnﬁggi 1%:13

il documents a . %%‘1‘%1& red in the Town’s Imi%’g‘ai%:t Fee Ordinance, every six
is to present%@%ethty schedule and summery of impact fees for the
uspension, thi not a whole lot to see except for additions, which

which h een expired or any Court Order refunds that the

=

=N

Sue Hickey and Doug Smith handed the
months, December and June the Finance dk
year. Hickey stated that since the impact fees'
are interest, $37.83 for the year. Hickey stated §

Town had to do, which was one,_ tyglves you the | ing balahit “?ftpa; the perﬁ;’«i ded May 31*, 2014, Hickey went through the
4184, that there af i&%‘ﬂot morg/iny %g’ty»fees duex expire in December. Councilor Freda asked

Hickey if she has been g o %nd Lgﬁm lgpy stated no. There are some people who are no
longer around, especiall’ é} glpames & | iTown gets 't ‘h Jéheck back and holds onto it. What will end’ up
happening is the Town w1ﬂ“’ % gal ads inth anyone comes forward to claim 1t and then it will be turned over

w@*"

packet with the Council. %IZE »

None

TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Town Manager Smith recognized the Building Department who recently received their Certificate of Achievement from the
International Code Council for obtaining 100% staff certification and by doing so they are the first department in New
Hampshire to receive this status. Town Manager congratulated the Building Department. Chairman Dolan also complimented
Richard Canuel stating that he was very prepared for junkyard licensing and was very professional with the process. Canuel
thanked the Council.

50f7



252
253
254
255
256

257
258
259

260
261
262
263

264

265
266
267

268

269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276

2777
278

279

280
281

282
283

284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Town Manager Smith stated that the Town is preparing early for budget discussions for the FY'16 budget. Looking for some
direction form the Council as to how they would like the budget prepared. Smith stated that last year the Town went in at
default and prepared the budget based on the default as a starting place. Unless the Council says otherwise, that would be
where it would be good to start FY16 budget as well. Councilor Green stated that it has always been a good starting place.
Chairman Dolan stated that the Town has that direction form the Council.

APPOINTMENTS & REAPPOINTMENTS

Chairman Dolan introduced the Southern New Hampshire Planning CommiSéion reappointments. Chairman Dolan introduced

the appointment of Art Rugg, Sharon Carson and Deb Lievens. Motion, _ﬁ%int all three individuals to a four year term on
the Southern New Hampshire Planning Commission made by Councilor en and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 3-
0-0. A i

B i
CART (Cooperative Alliance for Regional Transportation? ol chidels and Art Rugg to serve on their Board of
Directors. Motion to approve Art Rugg and Nancy Micgﬁ ) ; and second by Councilor Freda. Chair
votes 3-0-0. 4

Date: 06/16/14
Date: 06/24/14
Date: 07/21/14

6 of 7



Town of Londonderry
FY14 Grants and Donations

Fire Department
State of NH (FEMA Reimbursement) - $55,808.16
Highway Safety (Rescue Tools) - $44,969.15
LGC Wellness Grant - $500

Police Department
LGC Wellness Grant - $500
Highway Safety (Seatbelt Enforcement) - $3,900
Department of Safety (Radio Equipment) - $10,613.52

Finance Department
LGC Refunds - $222,441.27

Donated Equipment:
Charles George Trucking donated monitors - $1,200
Lund International donated car window shades - $959.84
Factory Mutual smoke detectors - $2,000
Granite Ridge Energy air monitoring supplies - $500

Total Unanticipated Revenues - $343,391.94



